
From: LanceClarke@nalcorenergy.com
To: PHarrington@nalcorenergy.com; RonPower@nalcorenergy.com; JasonKean@nalcorenergy.com;

ScottO"Brien@nalcorenergy.com; DarrenDebourke@nalcorenergy.com; GBennett@nalcorenergy.com; Bechard,
Normand; EMartin@nalcorenergy.com; MarkDykeman@nalcorenergy.com

Cc: Clarke, David; DavidClark@nalcorenergy.com; GMcDonald@nalcorenergy.com
Subject: RDC Ratification is Official
Date: Monday, March 4, 2013 8:42:38 AM

Folks

The RDC ratification is now official.  The department of Labour have been
informed so the SPO process will now start with them for all three
agreements.  Estimated to take about 6 weeks to get through the government
review process based on recent experiences.

In the meantime, work carries on as is for the site and we will work to the
intent of the negotiated Agreement.

Rgds
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